Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DIVISION OF FIRE & EMERGENCY SERVICES

Jim Gray Keith L. Jackson
Mayor Interim Chief
TO: Mayor Jim Gray

Clay Mason, Public Safety Commissioner

LFUCG Councilmembers
FROM: Paul See, Battalion Chief
RE: Extension of the 800MHz Radio System Maintenance Agreement with Lexington Call Mobile
DATE: August 14, 2012

This is a request to extend the 800 MHz Radio System Maintenance Agreement with Lexington Call Mobile. The
current agreement has been in place since 2007 and will expire on August 31, 2012. We are secking a one (1) year
extension on the current agreement. The cost of the maintenance from September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2013
will be $134,138.25. This amendment will provide for the option extend maintenance two (2) additional years if
required.

Lexington Call Mobile is a sole source and has provided the maintenance on the existing S00MHz radio system since
the system was installed in 1994. They are the local authorized service center for the manufacturer of the current radio
system.
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